



State of Mississippi

TATE REEVES
Governor

MISSISSIPPI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

William V. Cork
Executive Director

VIA EMAIL

July 15, 2026

Honorable Michael Favre
Mayor
City of Bay St. Louis
688 Highway 90
Bay St. Louis, Mississippi 39520

RE: City of Bay St. Louis – GCRF Amended Grant Agreement

Dear Mayor Favre:

Attached are three grant agreements related to the Downtown ADA Boardwalk Project. Please execute and notarize **two (2) copies of the agreement**, returning them to the Mississippi Development Authority (MDA) at the address in the instructions included herein for signature. MDA will then return final executed copies to you once all parties have signed the agreement.

The grant funds will be disbursed on a reimbursement or services-rendered basis. Please note that section 2 of the grant agreement stipulates that all documentation for disbursements must be received **by June 30, 2027**.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me at (601) 359-2058 or email swright@mississippi.org, respectively.

Sincerely,

Sarah Wright

Sarah Wright
Bureau Manager
Business Incentives Division

Enclosures